
From: 

To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Derek Dalton on behalf of Derek Dalton <derek.da lton@flinders.edu.au > 

Anthony Crandell 
RE: FURTHER PAYMENT CLAIM BY FLINDERS UNIVERSITY - PARRABELL [DLM=Sensitive: Legal] 
Thursday, 27 July 2017 17:49:01 

Dear Assistant Commissioner Crandell, 

SCOl.74553 0001 

That is fabulous news. I am obviously delighted that NSWPF was able to accommodate this request. We appreciate the 
time and support that you have personally provided in securing this variation. 

As it happens - I was slapped ( ever so gently) over the knuckles for signing the last variation.J Apparently I did not have 
"delegated authority" to do so. [As project leader I assumed I did!] 

I will send this variation to the person who does. 

Thanks again and have a good night. 

Regards 

Derek 

From: Anthony Crandell 
Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 4:48 PM 

~~~ ~~~~~~;~~::u:derek.daltonjflinders.edu.au> 
- 2 

Subject: FURTHER PAYMENT CLAIM BY FLINDERS UNIVERSITY - P ARRABELL [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Hi Derek 

Attached to this email is a contract variation which seeks to make a single inclusion in the existing agreement to capture 
your request for additional funding. 

If you can sign off on the variation, our strategic procurement area can countersign pending an arrangement for payment. 

Regards 

A/Assistant Commissioner Anthony Crandell I Commander 

Educatron & Training Command 

Level 5, 20 Charles Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 



SCOI. 7 4553 0002 

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It 
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, 
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not 
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message 
in error, please delete and notify the sender. 

All ma il i s subject to content scann i ng fo r poss i b l e v i o l at i on of NSW Po li ce 
Fo r ce poli cy , i nc l udi ng the Ema il and I nte r net Po li cy and Gu i de lines . All NS W 
Poli ce Fo r ce emp l oyees a r e r equired to famili a ri se themse l ves wi th these 
poli c i es , ava ilab l e on the NS W Poli ce Fo r ce I nt r anet . 


